

Sent: 12/1/2025 8:57:37 AM
From: Wendy Stratton Monahan <WMonahan@ci.benicia.ca.us>
To: "Lily"
Cc:
Bcc:
Importance: Normal
Subject: RE: Incorrect Presentation
Attachments: [image001.png](#) , [image002.png](#) , [image003.png](#)
: , [image004.png](#) , [image005.png](#) , [image006.png](#)
, [image502866.png](#) , [image246117.png](#) , [image898037.png](#)
, [image911046.png](#) , [image136673.png](#) , [image073458.png](#)
, [ALPR Program Presentation - 2025 edited.pptx](#)

Here is the correct presentation.



Wendy Stratton Monahan
Senior Management Analyst / PD PIO
Police Department
O: 707-746-4306

WMonahan@ci.benicia.ca.us
S
www.ci.benicia.ca.us/police



From: Lily Ho <lily.ho@flocksafety.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 12:32 PM
To: Wendy Stratton Monahan <WMonahan@ci.benicia.ca.us>
Subject: Re: Incorrect Presentation

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you so much Wendy!

Lily

On Wed, Nov 19, 2025 at 6:49 PM Wendy Stratton Monahan <WMonahan@ci.benicia.ca.us> wrote:

I will send you the correct PP. this one is slightly different from the one presented tonight.

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)



Wendy Stratton Monahan
Senior Management Analyst / PD PIO
Police Department
O: [707-746-4306](tel:707-746-4306)

WMonahan@ci.benicia.ca.us
S
www.ci.benicia.ca.us/police

